STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Lancaster

STATE
VS.

Demarcus Foster

Race: Rlack Sex: MALE Age 31t

DOB: o

Nt S it St i i S N St S S N i

FYoEhessua  of- a.

MV Yes [] No [¥] Hazmat Yes [] No [¢]
In d|sp05|%of the sald indictment comes now the Defendant who

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

RECEIVEB

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-29
ave 2017429101000 1 2019

Date of Offense: 9R7/2017
S.C. Code §:
CDR Code #: 3434

SENTENCE SHEET

[\ CONVICTED OF or [J PLEADS

n by a_ PecSon Conv,c‘ced?og violent Lelon ny

|n violation of § - ~

of the S. C Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #

[CJ NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [J] MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS E] §17-25-45
(CSC w/mi or Stor CSC w/minor 31))
The charge is: @ As indicted, [[] Lesserincluded Offense, [] Defendant Walves Prese Grand Ju (def.’s initials)
The, plea is: Without Negotuanons or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, co nd ion by the State.
ST.
CN d‘ﬁ&%" [eie 1700 15)45
\'  Assistant Attorney General SC Bar # Defendant l\ttol:'ney for DKfed’dant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the
for a determinate term of J days/months/¥
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided tha

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

upon the service of

Bt~ State Department of Corrections [] Cou y Detention Center,
[0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

days/months/years and or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incorpprated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

Ao lT -GS - Fg9

[J The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing []

Ordered PTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms:
[J Setby SCDPPPS ‘Aﬁ ‘I!FWEPPE]AJWEEQS"

(May se /E/beginning /
Recipient: 4 ing™ [
*Fine: $ “Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be de in equal consecutwe weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. o Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ uLERK OFCUMMUWmAaubnc Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ AND GENERAL SESSIONS COURT
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ OtHeANCASTER COUNTY SC
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and Il be collected before
TOTAL $ any other fees.
b Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/Deputy Cle Judge Code: )
Court Reporter: Sentence Date 0%//2.[/ 19

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)
COUNTY OF Lancaster )
)
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GSs-29 -899
VS. )
Demarcus Foster ) AW#  2017A2910101976
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 9/27/2017
‘ ) S.C.Code§  16-3-0010
) CDR Code #: 0116
) -
) R EGRIEVE e
* SID# )

MV Yes [] No [¥] Hazmat Yes [] No
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [¥ CONVICTED O*%R qj' ZO-B‘DS

TFO; M Wl (& ans A e .

In violation of § bl < 3=10 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing ORR CoQdHT

[0 NON-VIOLENT [@ VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [® MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS §17-25-45

(CSC w/mingr 18tor CSC w/minor 3™))

The charge is: [Q As indicted, [0 LesserIncluded Offense, [[] Defendant Waives Presef¥ment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

The plea is: [J without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, ﬁff\ec endatio the State.

AYTEST: - :
MAS- Waomm 1,700 |5

"\ Assistant Attorney General SC Bar # Defendant Attorniey for Defen SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [] County Detentio enter,

for a determinate term of L ;-F'g days/months/years or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ 14/ ,ﬂ . provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporated by reference.

[CJ CONCURRENTor [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[OJ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED
Set by SCDPPPS ; Attend Or Jab Cor
s V“‘hﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁ T0BEATRUE COPY——
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substa?cé‘/\buse Counseling O /f,»'
*Fine: $ Randomf Ig/A cohdl Testing g
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ JEFF HAMMONP!ic Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ CLERK OF COMMON pl.Efm
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other; = AL 1r37
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ 1 ANAAOTED ~ o ‘_".,; ;,
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ STEN S
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ any other fees.

$ Presiding Judge W
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk Judge Code: 7S L
Court Reporter: Sentence Date '; =27 I

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Lancaster

)
)
|
STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-Gs-29 -903
VS. )
Demarcus Foster ) AW#:  2017A2910101974
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 9/27/2017
Race:  Black Sex: MALE Age: 31 ) S.C. Code §&: 16-23-490
) CDR Code #:;
Addres® ) R‘ECE
City, State, ) SENTENCE SHEET
)
V Yes [] No [7] Hazmat Yes [J No APRO1 2019
In disposit] f the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or EADS N
TO: OSIEIS\0N_C @ \Weapon A + coimé
In violation of § i,~2A2 " 4Hgpn of the S.C. Code of Lawd”téa DR Code SdY
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [@ MOSTSERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [0 §17-25-45

3 (CSC w/minor 18tor CSC w/minor 3))
The charge is: As indicted, [ Lesserincluded Offense, []  Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand gury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: [J without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentenc\/\ﬂ?e omm jon by the State.

A aHaS 10w lyae0

¥ N7 Assistant Attorney General SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the  [(4~ State Department of Corrections [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of &  days/months@feardor [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are

incopplrated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: Ao/f ~-Cs - 772 -559
[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ovtan IGED TO BF A TRUE COPY
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

Bk J /4
el
Recipient: Substa AbUse ounsélingw O

w4
Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O

*Fine: $
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may bepd- inj gqual consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ pmts; of$: k¢ inning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $un m—#\ (W ﬂp j§ Dafender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ BT Pttt .
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ othdANCASTER COUNTY, SC
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and ghall be collected before

TOTAL $ any other fees

W $______ Presiding Judgm
Clerk of Court/Deputy Cle Sl < Judge Code: AT
Court Reporter: Sentence Date @3/2_! / j q

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




